
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Morning Mark, 

Adam Marriott 

29 May 2015 09:03 
SD Plastering > > Mark Dixon 
Simon O'Connor; Jason North 

RE: Grenfell Tower- Revised window surrounds 

Please accept this em ail as confirmation to proceed with the following additional works required at the above 
project; 

Window Surrounds Package to existing residential flats. 
Pipework Boxing Package (Adjacent to HIU/Hallway) to existing residential flats. 
Blinds/Curtain Removal & Reinstating Package to existing residential flats. 

All for the sum of £152,677.80 (subject to 2.5% MCD). 

An official variation summary will follow shortly to capture these VO's. 

Regards, 

A dam 

Adam Marriott 
Surveyor 
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From: mark.dixon [mailto:mark.dixon@sdplasterinq.co.ukl 
Sent: 29 May 2015 08:24 
To: Adam Marriott 
Subject: revised window surrounds 

Morning Adam please find attached our revised window sheet which now includes the boxing's and the removal and 

replacements of the curtains etc. can you please confirm your acceptance of this element of the works on the 
revised sheet which we will use for invoicing as well. I will look to send screed package this morning but for speed do 
you have a ideal bill sum which shows areas etc. that we may be able to make work. 
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tnanks, 

Oil< on. 

s.o. 

Tel 
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